
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:32 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-084-200327 - 111 School House Road Milford CT - 876342 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Construction is complete 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than 
the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  

 



Statement of Special Inspections  
 
 
 
Project: Verizon LTE; Crown Bu# 876342; Crown App: 508882 

Location: 111 School House Road, A/K/A BIC Drive, Milford, CT 06460 

Owner: Crown Castle 

Design Professional in Responsible Charge: Justin P. Linette, P.E., Crown Castle USA Inc. 
 
This Statement of Special Inspections is submitted as a condition for permit issuance in accordance with the 
Special Inspection and Structural Testing requirements of the Building Code.  It includes a schedule of 
Special Inspection services applicable to this project as well as the name of the Special Inspection 
Coordinator and the identity of other approved agencies to be retained for conducting these inspections and 
tests.  This Statement of Special Inspections encompass the following disciplines: 

  Structural    Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing 
  Architectural   Other: Scope of Construction Drawings  

 
The Special Inspection Coordinator shall keep records of all inspections and shall furnish inspection reports 
to the Building Official and the Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge.  Discovered 
discrepancies shall be brought to the immediate attention of the Contractor for correction.  If such 
discrepancies are not corrected, the discrepancies shall be brought to the attention of the Building Official 
and the Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge.  The Special Inspection program does not 
relieve the Contractor of his or her responsibilities. 
 
Interim reports are not required. 
 
A Final Report of Special Inspections documenting completion of all required Special Inspections or 
Observations; testing and corrections of any discrepancies noted in the inspections shall be submitted prior to 
issuance of a Certificate of Use and Occupancy. 
 
Job site safety and means and methods of construction are solely the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
Interim Report Frequency: Not required. Final Observation letter only. or  per attached schedule. 

Prepared by: 
 
 

 

 

Justin P. Linette, P.E. 
(type or print name) 

  
Signature Date 
 
Owner’s Authorization: 
 
 

 

 
 

Building Official’s Acceptance: 

Signature Date Signature Date 
 

CASE Form 101        Statement of Special Inspections        CASE 2004 
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Schedule of Inspection and Testing Agencies 
 

This Statement of Special Inspections / Quality Assurance Plan includes the following building systems: 
 

   Soils and Foundations      Spray Fire Resistant Material 
   Cast-in-Place Concrete      Wood Construction 
   Precast Concrete       Exterior Insulation and Finish System 
   Masonry        Mechanical & Electrical Systems 
   Structural Steel       Architectural Systems 
   Cold-Formed Steel Framing     Special Cases 

     
Special Inspection  Agencies Firm Address, Telephone, e-mail 
1.   Special Inspection 

Coordinator 
Crown Castle USA, Inc. 
Justin P. Linette, P.E. 

2000 Corporate Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
justin.linette@crowncastle.com 
724-416-2645 

2.   Inspector  Crown Castle USA, Inc. 
Cody Jones, ET #019005 

2000 Corporate Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
cody.jones@crowncastle.com 
724-416-9195 

3.   Inspector              

4.   Testing Agency             

5.   Testing Agency             

6.   Other             
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Quality Assurance Plan 
 
Quality Assurance for Seismic Resistance 
 
 
Seismic Design Category II 

Quality Assurance Plan Required (Y/N) N 
 
Description of seismic force resisting system and designated seismic systems: 
 
The lateral forces due to wind requirements control over the design of the seismic design requirements. 

 
 
Quality Assurance for Wind Requirements 
 
Basic Wind Speed (ultimate/ 3 second gust nominal) 125 mph/ 97 mph  

Wind Exposure Category C 

Quality Assurance Plan Required (Y/N) N 
 
Description of wind force resisting system and designated wind resisting components: 
Tiered Steel tower (monopole) Designed in accordance with: 

 TIA 222-H structural standards for steel antenna tower: (125mph) for existing towers  
 AISC American Institute for Steel Construction, 14th edition 
 Reference Tower structural analysis by Paul J. Ford & Company dated 01/14/20 

 

Statement of Responsibility 
 
Each contractor responsible for the construction or fabrication of a system or component designated above 
must submit a Statement of Responsibility.  
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Qualifications of Inspectors and Testing Technicians 
 
The qualifications of all personnel performing Special Inspection and testing activities are subject to the 
approval of the Building Official. The credentials of all Inspectors and testing technicians shall be provided if 
requested. 
 
Key for Minimum Qualifications of Inspection Agents: 
 
When the Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge deems it appropriate that the individual 
performing a stipulated test or inspection have a specific certification or license as indicated below, such 
designation shall appear below the Agency Number on the Schedule. 
 
 
PE/SE  Structural Engineer – a licensed SE or PE specializing in the design of building structures  
PE/GE  Geotechnical Engineer – a licensed PE specializing in soil mechanics and foundations   
EIT Engineer-In-Training – a graduate engineer who has passed the Fundamentals of 

Engineering examination  
 
American Concrete Institute (ACI) Certification 
 
ACI-CFTT Concrete Field Testing Technician – Grade 1 
ACI-CCI Concrete Construction Inspector 
ACI-LTT Laboratory Testing Technician – Grade 1&2 
ACI-STT Strength Testing Technician  
 
American Welding Society (AWS) Certification 
 
AWS-CWI Certified Welding Inspector 
AWS/AISC-SSI Certified Structural Steel Inspector 
 
American Society of Non-Destructive Testing (ASNT) Certification 
 
ASNT  Non-Destructive Testing Technician – Level II or III.  
 
International Code Council (ICC) Certification 
 
ICC-SMSI Structural Masonry Special Inspector 
ICC-SWSI Structural Steel and Welding Special Inspector  
ICC-SFSI Spray-Applied Fireproofing Special Inspector 
ICC-PCSI Prestressed Concrete Special Inspector  
ICC-RCSI Reinforced Concrete Special Inspector  
 
National Institute for Certification in Engineering Technologies (NICET) 
 
NICET-CT Concrete Technician – Levels I, II, III & IV 
NICET-ST Soils Technician - Levels I, II, III & IV 
NICET-GET Geotechnical Engineering Technician - Levels I, II, III & IV 
 
Exterior Design Institute (EDI) Certification 
 
EDI-EIFS EIFS Third Party Inspector 
 
Other 
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Item Agency # 

(Qualif.) 
Scope 

1.   Fabricator Certification/            
Quality Control Procedures    
 

 Fabricator Exempt              

 
 
 

 

2.   Material Certification  
 
 

 

3.   Open Web Steel Joists   

4.   Bolting  
 
 

 

5.   Welding  
 

 

6.   Shear Connectors  
 
 

 

7.   Structural Details  
 

 

8.   Metal Deck   

9.   Other: 
 

1,2 Visually inspect new mount modification installation, antenna, and 
RRH attachment. Bolt size and quantity per Manufacturer 
Specifications. Final observation letter required certifying 
installation. 
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ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE  
In order to provide more efficient and faster service, Crown Castle (“we”, “us” or “company”) is pleased to announce 
the use of DocuSign, Inc. (“DocuSign”) electronic signing system. The terms for providing such documents for 
execution and various other documents and records to you electronically through DocuSign are set forth below. 
Please read the information below carefully and if you can satisfactorily access this information electronically and 
agree to these terms, please confirm your agreement by clicking the “I agree” button at the bottom of this document.  
Getting paper copies  
At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any document for execution or other document or record 
provided or made available electronically to you by us. You will be able to download and print documents we send to 
you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after each signing session and, if you elect to create a 
DocuSign signer account, you may access them for a limited period of time thereafter. To request paper copies of 
documents previously provided by us to you electronically, send an e-mail to esignature@CrownCastle.com, 
requesting the subject paper copies and stating your e-mail address, name, US Postal address and telephone 
number.  
Withdrawing your consent to receive and/or execute documents electronically  
If you elect to receive documents for execution and various other documents and records from us electronically, you 
may at any time change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive such documents only in paper 
format. To withdraw your consent to electronic delivery and execution of documents, use the DocuSign 'Withdraw 
Consent' form on the signing page of a DocuSign envelope, instead of signing it. Thereafter, you will no longer be 
able to use the DocuSign system to electronically receive and execute documents or other records from us. You may 
also send an e-mail to esignature@CrownCastle.com stating that you are withdrawing your consent to electronic 
delivery and execution of documents through the DocuSign system and stating your e-mail address, name, US Postal 
Address, and telephone number.  
Consequences of withdrawing consent to receive and/or execute documents electronically  
If you elect to receive documents for execution and various other documents and other records only in paper format, 
it will slow the speed at which we can complete the subject transactions because of the increased delivery time.  
Documents for execution, and other documents and records may be sent to you electronically  
Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we may provide documents for 
execution, and other documents and records electronically to you through the DocuSign system during the course of 
our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you inadvertently not receiving any document for execution or 
other document or record, we prefer to provide all documents for execution, and other documents and records by the 
same method and to the same address that you have given us. If you do not agree with this process, please let us 
know as described below.  
How to contact Crown Castle  
You may contact us to let us know of any changes related to contacting you electronically, to request paper copies of 
documents for execution and other documents and records from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to receive 
documents for execution and other documents and records electronically as follows:  
 
To contact us by phone call: 724-416-2000 
To contact us by email, send messages to: esignature@CrownCastle.com 
To contact us by paper mail, send correspondence to 
    Crown Castle  
    2000 Corporate Drive 
    Canonsburg, PA 15317  
To advise Crown Castle and DocuSign of your new e-mail address  
To let us know of a change to the e-mail address where we should send documents for execution and other 
documents and records to you, you must send an email message to esignature@CrownCastle.com and state your 
previous e-mail address and your new e-mail address.  
 
In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc. to arrange for your new email address to be reflected in your DocuSign 
account by following the process for changing e-mail in the DocuSign system.  
Required hardware and software  

Browsers: 
Internet Explorer® 11 (Windows only); Windows Edge Current Version; Mozilla Firefox Current 
Version; Safari™ (Mac OS only) 6.2 or above; Google Chrome Current Version; Note : Pre-
release (e.g., beta) versions of operating systems and browsers are not supported. 

Mobile Signing: Apple iOS 7.0 or above; Android 4.0 or above 
PDF Reader: Acrobat® Reader or similar software may be required to view and print PDF files 
Screen 
Resolution: 1024 x 768 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 9/19/2018 4:13:40 PM
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Enabled 
Security 
Settings: 

Allow per session cookies 

These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, you will be asked to re-accept the 
disclosure. Pre-release (e.g. beta) versions of operating systems and browsers are not supported.  
Acknowledging your access and consent to receive documents electronically  
Please confirm that you were able to access this disclosure electronically (which is similar to the manner in which we 
will deliver documents for execution and other documents and records) and that you were able to print this disclosure 
on paper or electronically save it for your future reference and access or that you were able to e-mail this disclosure 
to an address where you will be able to print it on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further, if you 
consent to receiving documents for execution and other documents and records in electronic format on the terms 
described above, please let us know by clicking the “I agree” button below.  
By checking the 'I agree' box, I confirm that:  

 You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and 
 As a recipient, you can read, electronically sign and act upon this message, and you agree not to forward it 

or any other DocuSign e-mail communications. In the event another party needs to be added to the 
DocuSign communication, you must make a request to the e-mail originator. 




